Replication, Transcript, Smill Exhibits, Etc.

GRAYBURG OIL COMPANY

OF NEW MEXICO BILWEST BEVENTU BTREET LOS ANGELES

14

NEW MEXICO FIELD OFFICE P. O. BOX NO. 416 LOCO HILLS. NEW MEXICO ,

January 15, 1948

. •

Mr. R. H. Spurnier, Minutor New Mexico vil Conservation Consission Centa Fe, New Mexico

John Sin:

Enclosed herewith is copy for your records of ilan of growtion for the Graybure Law under Grayburg Coorportive and Unit Apresent, This Gamin, W. Wexico, covering the period January 1, 1948, through December 31, 1948.

To priming anon,

Orighner il l'eput of ter Toxico

Heard

att in the second

oTP, în mero, P

ŕ

• • .

1

ACTAR ALLER ADDRESS TO CONTRACT TO A PROBABILITY AT CREATER OF A PROPERTY AND A PROPERTY AT A PROPERT

To supervisor, United States Geological Survey Coswell, New Sector

It is intended by Grayburg Unit Association, the Unit Operator Resignated in Grayburg Cooperative and Unit Agreement in oddy county, New Yexloo, that the flam of operation for the Graybury fone under Grayburg Cooperative and Unit Agreement originally approved by the Ull and Gas Supervisor April 6, 1944, shall remain in effect for the period January 1, 1948, through Generber 31, 1948, except for applifications and associations to contained herein.

1. Development to date: Since Scrober 1, 1946, wells completed in the Grayburg Zone (Upper San Andres formation) within the Unit Area consist of the following: one well on the Grayburg Sil Company of Sew Sexico Eurch "B" Lease, Burch No. 13-8 hd Sh Sh Section 19, Township 17 South, dange 30 East; one well on the Grayburg Sil Company of New Mexico deely "S" Lease, Keely No. 11-A, SW N1 \$2 Section 24, Fownship 17 South, dange 39 Sast; one well on the Grayburg Sil Company of Sew Sexico Keely "S" Lease, Yeely So. 13-8 St Corner of Actob No. Section 26, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and two wells on the Sestern Frod. Company, Inc. Keely "C" Lease, Keely 20-6, C NS SC Section 25, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 25, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 25, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 25, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 25, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 25, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 26, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 26, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 26, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 26, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 26, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 26, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast; and Keely 25-6 C Section 26, Township 17 South, dange 29 Sast.

2. <u>Flan of pevelopment - Grashurg some</u>:

- (a) Hell Spacing: No change.
- (b) <u>Casing frogram</u>: No change.

(c) <u>Proposed wells</u>: The Unit Operator proposes to consence the drilling of two wells during the period covered by this Asendm at and to Hilgently drill same to completion. Gold wells are to be located of follows: Grayburg vil Company of New Namico Burch 15-A C GL of Section 19, Township 17 John, Range 30 Hast; Grayburg oil Company of New Contion Leon Leon Conton 24, To mship 17 John, Range 29 Hast.

The Unit Sparator also proposed to plup back and complete in the Grayburg conditions doop that weills this the trayburg will company of new Yexico Keely No. 10-A.

(d) peration of depression . roject,

3

(1) <u>Injection (alls:</u> colls in sector on injection of ges on connected pl, 1947, more as follows: Graybur (differency of her backed furth do. 3-4, or With concern by, iomship 17 could, conjected rac; eraybur, il conjeny of low dates turch her. And the contracted on 2, formship 17 both, can both could brayburg difference to the contracted on 19 her. Sector could be could be also brayburg difference of the distribution of any of her could be also brayburg difference of the distribution of any of her could be also brayburg difference of the distribution of any of her could be also brayburg difference of the distribution of any could be also brayburg difference of the distribution of any could be also brayburg difference of the distribution of any could be also brayburg difference of the distribution of any could be also brayburg difference of the distribution of any could be also be also

ha of scenaror 51, 1967, total field par barda h packening syst of from the taraybart sour cor charge of 1960 has back 0,397,607 U. of which 602,987 of has been returned to carch. Siteritation of the injected pas are to follows:

> Grayburg til to play of boot sits space 10. 74. 11,720 of Grayburg til despany of two testes urch 5. 745 111,377 CF Grayburg til ve pany of two testes forky 5. 64. 139,378 CF Frederic 11. ve gang of two testes forky 5. 64. 139,378 CF Straburg til ve gang of two testes also bothly 5. 64. 139,378 CF Straburg til ve gang of two testes also bothly 5. 64. 159,384 CF Straburg til ve gang at the testes of the testes of Straburg til ve gang at the testes of the testes of Straburg til ve gang at the testes of the testes of the Straburg til ve testes of the testes of the testes of the states of the testes of the states of the testes of testes of testes of the testes of testes of

(2) <u>Compressors and Gas Volume</u>: The Unit operator completed the installation of a third 300 HF Ingersoll-Ren (Compressor, bringing the theoretical plant capacity to 3,750 HOF has per day.

- (3) <u>Production</u>: No change.
- (4) **Desclations:** No change.

(5) <u>Sneinsering Data</u>: No change, with the exception that field wide gas/oil ratio tests will be taken at least once every six months.

3. Modification of Plan: This plan may be modified from time to time by the Unit Operator with the approval of the Oil and Cas Supervisor to meet changed conditions or to take advantage of information obtained from drilling of any wells which might make the location of any subsequent well to be drilled hereunder unreasonable and to meet changed conditions which may develop - in the operation of the representing program. The original Plan of Op ration with this modification to remain in effect to December 31, 1948, prior to which date Unit Operator shall submit for the approval of the Oil and Gas Supervisor a new Flan of Operation or appropriate Modification or Sumendment of Flan, for the celendar year of 1949.

Respectfully submitted,

GRAYBURG UTIL ADMAINATON

. in.

Vica President

approved this the day of _____, 1948.

1. . . . 3

Uil and Gas Supervisor Hoswell, Les Mexico

- 1

Ì

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Santa Fe, New Mexico

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

"The Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, pursuant to law, hereby gives public notice of the following hearings to be had at a regular meeting of the Commission October 15, 1947, beginning at 10:00 o'clock A.M., on said date at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

"STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following cases, and notice to the Public:

CASE NO. 112

"In the matter of the application of the Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico for permission to produce well No. 13-B on its Keely (federal) lease in the NE/4 of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M. in Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE NO. 113

"In the matter of the application of Roy H. King for an unorthodox location on the SW/4 SE/4 section 27, Township 18 South, Range 38 East in the Hobbs Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

"Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on October 1, 1947.

OIL CONSERVATI N COMMISSION

/s/ R. R. Spurrier

By: R. R. Spurrier, Secretary

SEALM

Said meeting was called at 10:00 o'clock A.M., Wednesday, October 15, 1947, in the Coronado Room of the La Fonda Hotel, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

MEMBERS OF THE COMPLESSION PRESENT

Hon. Thomas J. Mabry, Governor, Chairman Hon. John E. Miles, State Land Commissioner, Member Hon. R. R. Spurrier, Secretary, State Oil Conservation Commission, Member Hon. Luke J. Frazier, Attorney Hon. George Graham, Attorney

REGISTER

<u>NAME</u>

<u>C. MPANY</u>

ADDRUSS

١

R. F. Miller	Grayburg Oil Company of N. M.	Artesia, N. M.
John E. Cochran, Jr.	Attorney for Grayburg Oil Company	Artesia, N. M.
J. B. Hardin	-	Hobbs, N. M.
Frank D. Gardner	Sinclair Frairie Oil Company	Midland, Texas
Harvey Hardison	Standard of Texas	Midland, Texas
Foster Morrell	U. S. G. S.	Roswell, N. M.
Lloyd L. Gray	Gulf Oil Corporation	Tulsa, Oklahoma
Roy O. Yarbrough	Oil Conservation Commission	Hobbs, N. M.
M, C, Brunner	Shell Oil Company	Hobbs, N. M.
L. E. Slagle	Shell Oil Company	Hobbs, N. M.

kegister (Cont'd)

COMPANY

NAME

Walter Famariss, Jr Raymond A. Lynch H. R. Mearkley John M. Kelly W. D. Girand, Jr. W. E. Hubbard R. S. Dewey Nelson Jones Guy Shepard R. J. Heard Joe W. Lackey Wm. E. Bates E. D. Corbett Jack W. Slackgole Glenn Staley N. Raymond Lamb

William B. Macey J. O. Seth John D. Culp A. E. Willig H. D. Murray Frank E. Isett Henry Forbes G. H. Gray

Phillips Petroleum (Legal Dept.) Phillips Petroleum Co. Independent Attorney Humble Oil Company Humble Oil Company Humble Oil Company State of New Mexico Grayburg Oil Company Malco Refineries, Inc. The Texas Company Humble Pipe Line Company Standlind Oil Purchasing Co. Lea County Operators N. M. Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources Oil Conservation Commission Stanolind Oil Company Stanolind Oil Company The Texas Company The Texas Company Roy H. King (Representative) Continental Oil Company Repollo Oil Company

AUDRESS

Hobbs, N. M. Midland, Texas Odessa, Texas Roswell, N. M. Hobbs, N. M. Houston, Texas Midland, Texas Santa Fe, N. M. Loco Hills, N.M. Roswell, N. M. Midland, Texas Midland, Texas Midland, Texas Hobbs, N. M.

Artesia, N. M. Artesia, N. M. Santa Fe, N. M. Hobbs, N. M. Ft. Worth, Texas Midland, Texas Midland, Texas Midland, Texas Midland, Texas

<u>PROCEEDINGS</u>

Meeting called by John E. Miles, Land Commissioner & Member. Case Docket for #112 read by George Graham, Attorney.

BY JOHN E. COCHRAN, JR.

Governor Mabry, Members of the Commission: This is a matter in which the Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico makes application for permission to produce Well No. 13-B on the Keely lease located in the NE/4 S.26, T. 17S, Range 29E, N.M.P.M., in Eddy County, New Mexico.

(After being duly sworn, Mr. Raymond Miller testified as follows)

MR. COCHRAN:

Will you state your name please?

MR, MILLER:

Raymond Miller.

MR. COCHRAN:

By whom are you employed?

Mr. Miller:

Grayburg CHI Company of New Mexico.

MR. CODBEAU:

In what expacity are you employed?

Ma. Mflden:

As Production Engineer,

MR. COOMAAN:

As Production Engineer for (an young Oil Commony, what do your duties consist of?

MR, MILLER:

They include the setting of casing, acidizing and composition of the well's termination or bottom hole pressure, gas-oil ratio and compilation of records.

MR. COCHRAN:

As production engineer, you are familiar with all the properties and wells located in Eddy County?

A. Iam.

Q. In your application you designated the Keely B well?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. Do you have a map the Commission might see the location of that well?
 - A. Yes, sir. I have here a plat showing the entire unit area of the Keely B Well.
- Q. The quarter-section cross stitched on the map, that is a part of the Keely B Lease?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. How many wells have been drilled on this lease?

A. Thirteen.

Q. How many in the NE/4 of section 26?

A. Five.

- Q. Will you explain to the Commission when the first four wells were drilled on this tract?
 - Keely 1-B was completed in April 30, 1943. Keely 4-B NE/4 completed March 30, 1944. Keely 7-B SW/4 NE/4 completed July 31, 1944.
 8-B SE/4, NE/4 completed February 21, 1945.
- Q. From what horizons do those four wells produce?

A. San Andres.

Q. From what depth?

A. You mean top of San Andres or pay?

Q. Pay?

A. 2800 feet to 3100 feet.

- Q. On this 160 acre tract, the fifth well is located approximately in the center of the tract will you tell the Commission the history of the drilling?
 - A. This well, located 1345 feet from the north line and 1295 feet from the east line, S/26. The well was drilled to a total depth of 5076 feet, completed in the Yeso Formation, unproductive of oil or gas at that depth. We plugged back to 3050 feet, used 7 inch casing and completed it as an oil well capable of producing in excess of 200 barrels per day.
- Q. You have tested the well?

A. Yes.

Q. Is the well shut in at the present time?

A. Yes, it is shut in.

Q. In your application to the Commission, you asked that you be permitted to produce the 13-B Well?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. In doing that you proposed to produce the total allowable as fixed by the Commission for the total 4 wells on the 160 acre tract?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. The production from that 160 acres would be the equivalent of the allowable for the 4-40 acre units?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. In your opinion, would producing this tract in that manner be in the interest of conservation and prevention of waste?

A. It would.

Q. In your opinion would it result in a greater recovery of oil from that 160 acres?

A. I believe it would.

Q. This is a federal lease?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. Have you communicated with the United States Geological Survey to ascertain their feeling about this application?
 - A. We have, and I have here a letter from Mr. Foster Morrell, District Supervisor, in which he states the Survey has no objection to our producing this well in this manner.
- MR. COCHRAN:

We offer this letter in evidence.

(Letter from Mr. Foster Morrell, District Supervisor of the United States Geological Survey, offered in evidence as Exhibit #1.)

- Q. Mr. Miller, if you are permitted to produce the 13-B well, will the rights of any other operator be affected?
 - A. No, sir. As shown on the map, all surrounding property is owned by the Grayburg Oil Company and its associated companies.
- Q. If the Commission grants this permission to produce this well, will it enable you to make certain engineering studies?
 - A. Yes it will. We contemplate selecting other quarter sections with comparable wells, comparing the decline and bottom hole pressure and increase in gas-oil ratio with the other quarter sections and determine perhaps a better spacing program for the unit area as a whole.
- Q. The production of this tract in this phase would guide you, to a certain extent, in your development.

A. Yes, sir. It would.

MR. R. R. SPURAIFR:

spal

We have had several cases of 5-option drilling before the Commission, and in most cases the Company has come before the Commission before the well was drilled.

MR. SPURRIER (Cont'd.)

I wonder if you want to show in the record you drilled this well for some other purpose?

MR. COCHRAN:

When you commenced drilling 13-B, what was the circumstances surrounding the drilling of that well, what depth did you propose to go?

- A. 5,000 feet. Did drill it to a total depth of 5076 feet and as I said, penetrated the upper Yeso.
- Q. At the time this well was drilled it was a wildcat test in search of deeper test?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. Did you have any definite plan as to what you might do with the well if it were not a producer?
 - A. Yes. The United States Geological Survey originally approved this location when we proposed, if unproductive, to use it as a gas inject well in re-pressuring; in asmuch as it was a very good producer and gave us an opportunity to make these studies, we thought it would be in the interest of conservation to produce the well.

Q. As an oil well instead of inject well?

A. That is right.

Q. You have obtained permission from the United States Geological Survey to do that?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. That is the reason you make this application to produce this well as an oil well?

A. Yes, sir.

MR. SPURRIER:

How much do you anticipate producing from 13-B per day?

A. It will be approximately 37 or 38 barrels a day.

MR. SPURRIER:

Then how much would you produce from each of the other four?

A. I-B and 4-B are marginal wells - during the Month of September they produced an average of 29 barrels per day. 7-B and 8-B, top allowable wells, during the month of September produced 48 barrels per day.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Any other witnesses? (No response)

Any questions?

MR. GFORGE SELINGER (Skelly Oil Company)

Mr. Miller, I was interested in your statement with respect to future development, you were conducting some reservoir tests which would affect your future development in this area. Is it your idea - you intend to drill 5 option wells on other quarter sections? A. If these reservoir studies indicate it would be better, we have that in mind.

COMMISSION'R MILES:

That isn't included in this hearing?

A. That is right.

MR. SELINGER:

I understand your application is to divide the total lease allowable amongst the five wells?

A. Correct.

- Q. I believe two of them are now marginal units, also all the wells on the lease - this particular quarter section - become marginal units. How do you intend to divide your allowable in those instances?
 - A. If they are all marginal wells we will be able to produce legally all the oil the wells will make.
- Q. In other words, you will produce all five wells to capacity?

A. That is right.

- Q. An operator that offsets a tract as five wells in which his own tract has only four wells - when all wells are down to margin, the five well tract will receive more oil than the four well tract or marginal tract?
 - A. They might get a little less if the five wells were not making as much as the four wells.
- Q. Suppose all wells produce 35 barrels and the adjoining one producing 35 barrels, the five well tract would receive more oil?
 - A. That is right. The other operator would have the privilege of drilling more wells.
- Q. They would have a tendency of drilling five option wells in marginal tracts?
 - A. That would not necessarily be true, it would depend entirely on the individual operator.

MB. FOSTER MORRELL:

For the benefit of the record - a question for some time, particularly in the shallower area in Eddy County, as to whether full recovery of oil can be obtained through 40-acre spacing of wells. There have been a number of applications for five option wells. It has been explained to the Commission why this particular location was approved by my office. Primarily, because it was a fry hole - \mathbf{x} Deep test formations, in view of the fact a good oil well, we recommended and gave our approval of use of this well as an oil well provided they obtained the consent of the Commission - San Andres production of 3100 feet can possibly increase ultimate recovery by additional frilling. This particular well will aid in determining whether that oil could be obtained within the Grayburg Cooperative Repressuring Agreement approved by the Department. We are working now toward completing unitization of upper zones which will permit closer space irrespective of 40 acre sub-division lines. It is, I think, very got as a conservation move. The same thing in Square Lake and Maljamar, it is a matter whether additional oil will pay the cost of drilling.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anyone else have a question? (No response)

The Order will be granted.

CAN NO.113

BY MR. FRANK E. ISET? (Representing Mr. Roy H. King).

Our request is for an unorthodox location in S. 27, T. 18S, Range 38E, in the Hobbs Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

We would like to amend that petition calling for the location to be 600 feet from the south line and 5 feet from the west line and the SW/4 of the SE/4 of section 27, township 18S, range 38E. Since making this original petition I have had Mr. West make a map of the area and he finds the location would have to be 650 feet from the south line and, as shown on this plat, due to the fact that it ends in an addition to the City of Hobbs and these plats here are built up and have houses on them, the locations could not be 320 feet from each line on that account; therefore, we ask permission to drill the well 650 feet north of the south line which puts it on vacant lots and will be no damage to the property. We also request it be 5 feet from the west line as this is the particular Shell Oil Company used in drilling #2 Sanger in direct offset to the West. They made 330 feet from the south line and 5 feet from the vest line. There is considerable depth in the formation to the east and for that reason we asked the Commission for a location that is the same pit of the Shell Oil Company.

GOVERNOR MABRY:

Shell Oil Company seem to agree to this?

MR. ISETT:

Yes, sir, they have approved it.

GOVERNOR MABRY:

The amendment is allowed.

(After being duly sworn, Mr. Isett testified as follows)

Our petition is that we be granted unorthodox location on the Sanger lease at the edge of the City of Hobbs, S. 27, T. 18S, 3 38E. Our reasons for desiring this location to be 650 feet from the south line of the City of Hobbs is the City has built an addition in this area; we have permission of the Shell Oll Company to drill this well, and reason for asking the location 5 feet from the west line we are using the same method the Shell Oll Company used on their #2 Sanger investment company well, which is the west offset to our proposed well. The reason for this unorthodox location is the fact that the dip in the formation to the west is very rapid. Our geologist thinks we would stand a great deal better chance of getging a producer, consecuently aid in the recovery of oil from that section.

MR. LAKE FRASIER:

Do you offer in evidence Exhibit No. 2?

A. I offer in evidence a letter from the Shell Oil Company, dated September 26, 1947, as Exhibit #2.

MR. FRASIER:

What is Exhibit No. 1?

A. Exhibit No. 1 is a map drawn by Mr. West a licensed engineer, showing the proposed location of this well.

MR. GFORGEL GRAHAM:

Mr. Isett, the original lease provides no well can be drilled within 300 feat of a structure?

A. I never have seen the original lease. Mr. King secured the formula from the Shell Oil Company. There were no structures on the plat at the time except a lease house and windmill in the center of the section.

MR. GRAHAM:

Your desire is to drill a well that will still be on your structure and at the same time away from the house unit?

A. It will be across the road from any house.

MR. GRAHAM:

The land is privately owned land?

A. Yes, sir.

GOVERNOR MABRY:

Is that all?

MR. SPURRIER:

In event you obtain production here, what would a property owner who offsets you - what would his alternative be, is it possible he could drill a well to secure a fair share of oil that underlies the property?

A. No, sir. The surface of the land was sold by Sanger Investment Company to a real estate man in Hobbs. They bought it knowing about the oil and gas lease made by Sanger Investment Company and Shell.

MR. NFLSON JONES (Humble Oil Company)

Did I understand you to say your reasons for wishing to drill at the point shown in the application you are afraid you might get a dry hole as a regular hole.

A. We could not drill the regular 330 because it would put it right where a house stands.

MR. JONES:

I believe I heard you say 5 feet - one of the lines?

A. Yes, sir.

MR. JONES:

You purpose to get that close to the line is to have a better chance of getting production?

A. Yes, sir.

MR. JONES:

It is your feeling part of this acreage is likely to be dry?

A. Yes, sir.

MR. JONES:

In event you get a producer 5 feet from the line, do you expect the full 40 acre allowable?

A. I am not a geologist or engineer. If we find San Andres high -for instance #5 of the Shell Oil Company found a considerable depth as compared to #3, the west offset, yet they are allowed a full 40 acre unit. No. 2 of the Shell which is 5 feet from the west line found a very nearly flattening and its allowable is full unit. If we should find that flattening continues we feel we should be allowed a 40 acre unit.

MR. JONES:

Suppose you find it doesn't contain it?

A. I suppose it would be up to the Commission.

MR. JONES:

I am trying to get your attitude. It would be your whole tract wasn't productive - a full allowable would be allocated to a 40 acre unit.

A. The Shell-Turner #1, directly south offset to this well is allowed a 40 acre unit.

MR. JON'S:

Do you intend to take any precaution to assure a straight hole will be drilled?

A. Yes, sir.

MR. JONES:

What method do you use?

A. In Texas we usually run an acid test and find out how the hole is.

MR. JONES:

You intend to file any result with the Commission?

A. We would be glad to, yes, sir.

MR. JONES:

Thank you.

COMMISSIONFR MILES:

Anyone else?

MR. A. E. WILLIG (The Texas Company)

I don't believe you have described the amount of acreage contained in your lease?

A. It is exceptional - we have an option of four 40-acre tracts. We decided as we finish each well, if the first well is a dry hole the chances are we wouldn't exercise our option on the others.

MR. MILLIG:

If you get production on this well, how much acreage would that valid?

A. Valid 40 acres and have option to drill on any other 40 on the section.

MR. MORRFLL:

I have no position with respect to the necessity for adjusting locations by reason of townsite of Hobbs or any other townsite. I do raise a serious question with respect to crilling within 330 feet of the line of a 40 acre pro-ration unit where it depends entirely on owners in of adjoining acreage. In this case the Petitioner has a satisfactory agreement with the Shell for approving this particular location as between themselves. The question is raised in the matter of all parties concerned. If this 40 acres - this 40 acre tract was owned and offset the operator objected. that party would be unable to drill this location. Granting this petition outright would then give right to one party, the other party might not be entitled to the consideration which would be given that operator to recover such oil as under his property. Then the question in this type of case, an adjustment of allowable might not permit him to drill the well where he thinks best. A well 5 feet from the line could not be approved on a federal oil and gas lease. If this particular 40 happened to be federal land he could not drill - we might have 40 acres in a similar situation and would have to deny that right to our lesses. We desire to give our lesses the same right of neutralization, if the State can allow those we can go under the State law and make an exception under the Federal. The question would be whether an adjustment would be possible to drill as close as 5 feet to the line. I offer this suggestion for consideration.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anyone else? (No Response)

The case will be taken under advisement and a decision rendered at a later date.

MR. ISETT:

I would like to make another statement - In reference to getting permission to drill this well within 300 feet, when this lease was taken over there was just one little old shack on the land.

I want the record to show when the Shell Oil Company took over the lease in its regular form which contains a clause that no well shall be within 300 feet of any house now on said premises, but does not pertain to any house built after the lease is taken over. LAW OFFICES JOHN E. COCHRAN, JR. CARPER BUILDING ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

November 20, 1947

Mr. George A. Graham, Attorney New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission State Capitol Building Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Graham:

At Hearing held on October 15, 1947 by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission in Case No. 112, Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico was granted permission to produce well No. 13-B on its Keeley Lease in the NE/4 of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M. in Lea County, New Mexico.

I presume that an Order has now been written by the Commission in this case, and I would appreciate it if you would send me two copies of this Order.

If you can conveniently do so, I would appreciate it also if you would place my name on the Oil Conservation Commission mailing list so that I may receive notices of hearings and copies of all orders entered.

Very truly yours John E. Cochran, Jr.

JEC:rm

1

1 Parao 112

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR GEOLOGICAL SURVEY P. 0. Box 997 Roswell, New Mexico October 3, 1947

Mr. R. J. Heard Vice President Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Heard:

Receipt is acknowledged of a copy of your petition executed September 29, 1947, to the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico requesting permission to produce oil from well No. 13-B located in the NET of sec. 26, T. 17 S., R. 29 E., lease Las Cruces 028784-93(b), Grayburg-Jackson pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

As stated in your application, Keeley well No. 13-B is located 1345 feet from the north line and 1295 feet from the east line of section 26. Approval to drill a well in this location was granted only for the reason that the well was originally intended to test pro-San Andres formations to an approximate depth of 5,000 feet and that if the potential oil and gas zones in the lower formations proved unproductive the well was to be plugged back to be used as an injection well in conjunction with the operation of the Grayburg Cooperative and Unit Agreement.

The lower formations were found unproductive to a depth of 5076 feet and after being plugged back to a depth of 3050 feet oil production was developed in the San Andres formation, the zone productive in other wells in the immediate vicinity, and the well was completed with a potential capacity of 200 barrels of oil per day. You now propose to produce well No. 13-B as an oil well in conjunction with wells Nos. 1-B, 4-B, 7-B and 8-B, each of which is located in the approximate center of the 40-acre subdivisions in the NE $\frac{1}{2}$ of section 26.

In view of the potential capacity of the subject well, it is believed that it would be of greater value as a producing well than if it were used as a gas injection well and that it would increase the ultimate recovery of oil from the leasehold. Also in producing the five wells, information may be gained regarding the productive characteristics of the reservoir which may lead to the establishment of a more efficient well spacing pattern for further drilling and development of the area. Producing this well will not create any inequities from drainage from other leases as the surrounding lands are held by your company. Accordingly, no objection is offered to your proposal, provided that the production from the wells conforms with the general and any special proration orders of the State Oil Conservation Commission.

If your petition is approved by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, you are requested to file a notice to produce this well on our form 9-331(a) for approval by the District Engineer before producing operations are commenced.

Very truly yours,

onell osler

FOSTER MORRELL, Supervisor, Oil and Gas Operations.

co: Mr. Heard

1

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

... L. 3020

, being duly sworn deposes and says that he is the ___iii and of THE ARTESIA ADVOCATE, a newspaper published in Artesia, Eddy County, New Mexico, that the notice of

Publication of Reariant of the il Jone emation

Contession : " Let Mevice,

a copy of which is hereto attached was first published in said newspaper in its issue dated Cobolise 0, Low 4

and was published in the weekly issue of said newspaper, and not in any supplement, thereafter for the full period of consecutive weeks, the last publication thereof being in the issue dated

Getoper 2, 1927. 1. LBer

Subscribed and sworn to before me on Calaba 2, 1947

Beatrice Scherowy Public

the Common Contract Contract 1944

Publishers Fees \$ 3.50

1.1.5.

_ -

1

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Oil Conservation Commisaion of New Mexics, pursuant to law, hereby gives public notice of the following hearing to be had at a regular meeting of the Commission October 15, 1947, beginning at 10:00 o'clock A. M. on said date at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO: All named parties in the following case, and notice to the public: Case 112

Lase 112 In the matter of the application of the Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico for permission to produce well No. 13-B on its Keely (federal) lease in the NE% of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M. in Eddy County, New Mexico. Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New

Given under the seal of the Un Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico on September 30, 1947.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,

By R. R. Spurrier, Secretary

(SEAL)

40-1t

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO L COMBERVATION COMMERCE

The Oil Conservation Commission of New Marioo, pursuant to law, hareby gives public metics of the following hearing to be had at a regular meeting of the Commission Ortober 15, 1947, beginning at 10:00 where the A. M. on said date at Santa Fe, New Marios.

AT AND A NEW MEXICO TO: All maned parties in the following case, and notice to the public:

Case 112 In the matter of the application of the Grayburg Oil Company of New Maxico for permission to produce well No. 13-B on its Keely (federal) lesse in the NE% of Section 36, Township 17 South, Range 19 East, N.M.P.M. in Eddy County, New Maxico.

Mexico. Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico on September 30, 1547.

1947. CH, CONSERVATION COMMISSION By R. R. SPURNIER, (SEAL) Pub. Oct. 2, 1947. By R. R. SPURNIER, Secretary. By R. R. Spurnier, By R. R. Spurnier, Secretary.

Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico, County of Santa Fe } ss.

I,	being first duly sworn
declare and say that I am the (intersection and say that I am the	Santa Fe

Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the publication, a copy which is hereto atached, was published in said paper **commender mark**

for....one time conversion and the same during the time of publication, and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, **and the same during the same supplement**, **and the same during the same supplement**, **and same supplemen**

one time		n ene p	ublication	being	on the	e
2nd day of	October ,	19. 4'	7 a nn			~

torrest them., that payment for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

PUBLISHER'S BILL

.....

.....times, \$.....

Tax \$..... Total <u>\$.</u> **2.90**

Received payment,

By.....

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2 Md

10per

in Charitiei Notary Public

My Commission expires

- 13-14 14 14 9

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI'

1 de la

. ·

1

September 30, 1947

Nr. John E. Cochran, Jr. Carper Bldg., Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cochran:

This is to advise you that Case 112, where R. J. Heard is petitioner is scheduled for October 15th beginning at 10:00 A.M., La Fonda Hotel.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE A. GRAHAM Attorney Oil Conservation Commission

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIC SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

5

September 30, 1947

Mr. Glenn Staley Proration Office Drawer Eye Hobbs, New Mexico

RE: Case 112 - Notice of Pullication

Dear Glenn:

Enclosed you will find Notice of Publication for the above captioned case.

Very truly yours,

CEORCE A. CRAHAM Attorney Oil Conservation Commission

GAG:bsp

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIC SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

S

September 30, 1947

The Santa Fe New Mexican Santa Fe, New Mexico

RE: Case No. 112 - Notice of Publication.

Gentlemen:

Please publish the enclosed notice once, immediately. Please proof-read the notice carefully and send a copy of the paper carrying such notice.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SEND PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT IN DUPLICATE.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate, accompanied by voucher executed in duplicate. The necessary blanks are enclosed.

Very truly yours,

CEORCE A. CRAHAM Attorney Oil Conservation Commission

GAG:bsp

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI(SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 30, 1947

The Artesia Advocate Artesia, New Mexico

RE: Case No. 112 - Notice of Publication.

Centlemen:

Please publish the enclosed notice once, immediately. Please proof-read the notice carefully and send a copy of the paper carrying such notice.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SEND PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT IN DUPLICATE.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate, accompanied by voucher executed in duplicate. The necessary blanks are enclosed.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE A. GRAHAM Attorney Oil Conservation Commission

GAG:bsp

1

Here (→ J. J.G. and J. J. J.G. BREEDING COLOUR COLLEGE (J.M. B. GP 1112, P.CN 500

HA, THE HAY DELETED OF TOATHLE CARENED. THE CHE CONSTRANCE CONTRESSED OF HE SHAP CONTRESSED DECEMBER CONSTRANCE.

CASE 112. 1.12

JER 13. 735

IN THE PATTER OF APPLICATION OF BEAT-BURG ONL COMPANY OF NEW PEXTCO FOR MERNISSION TO PRODUCE MELL NO. 13-B ON ATS KILLEY (PEDEBAL) HUASH IN THE NEW OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANCE 29 EAST, N.M.F.M., EN DHE CHAY-BURG-JACKSON POOL, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF WHE COMMISSION

BY HED COMPLESSION:

This matter came on regularly for hearing at 10 o'clock A. on October 15, 1947 at Santa Fe, New Mexico before the Oil Conservation of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as "the Commission".

MCN, on this 12th day of November 1947, the Countesion having before it for consideration the testimony adduced at the hearing of said cause and being fully advised in the premises;

FINDS:

1. That due public notice having been given, the Commission has jurisdiction of the case and the subject matter thereof;

2. That well No. 13-8 was authorized to be and was drilled as a wildcat test of deeper horizons and reached a total depth of 5076 feet without encountering oil or gas other than in the known gay horizon of the area.

3. That the Keeley 13-2 well plugged back to the regular pay horizon at 3050 feet resulted in a producing well.

4. That the Supervisor of Oil and Cas Operations of the USCS in this area is agreeable to the producing of said well provided, however, the same is produced in conformity with the general and any special provation orders of this Contission.

5. That the evidence shows that no drain ge inequities would be involved by production of five welts on the ...? of Boouton as, Itanship 17 south, Jonne 29 east, N.M.F.M.

and the state of the

3. The nucley well use low - Provided SQLD that the close point diamonal Markanak Markanak SpC foot from the dash line of the New Markanak, US - Fig. Lange 109 and, Nonerally, 100 and 100

a la sur la sur anterior la factore de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de

State park as a method action of shaft is the test of a first state of a sector of a sector of a sector of the sec

ears in one where each courter of a second fiberators. It specking pattern for the resulter conduction of the post. 1

will at duria re, new issues on one cay and place berginsboy's you server.

Junz Minty mande light of mandel.

John 2. Hiles, MERBER . R. R. Spussies

BEFOR'S THE OIL CONSTRUCTION COMMISSION STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Santa Fe, New Mexico

NOTION OF PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSIRVATION COMMISSION

"The Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, pursuant to law, hereby gives public notice of the following hearings to be had at a regular meeting of the Commission October 15, 1947, beginning at 10:00 o'clock A.M., on said date at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

"STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following cases, and notice to the Public:

CASE NO. 112

"In the matter of the application of the Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico for permission to produce well No. 13-B on its Keely (federal) lease in the NF/4 of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M. in Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE NO. 113

*In the matter of the application of Roy H. King for an unorthodox location on the SW/4 SE/4 section 27, Township 18 South, Range 38 East in the Hobbs Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

"Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on October 1, 1947.

OIL CONSTRVATI. N COMMISSION

/s/ R. R. Spurrier

By: R. R. Spurrier, Secretary

S E A Lⁿ

Said meeting was called at 10:00 o'clock A.M., Wednesday, October 15, 1947, in the Coronado Room of the La Fonda Hotel, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

MEMBERS OF THE COM ISSTO PRESENT

Hon. Thomas J. Mabry, Governor, Chairman Hon. John E. Miles, State Land Commissioner, Member Hon. R. R. Spurrier, Secretary, State Oil Conservation Commission, Member Hon. Luke J. Frazior, Attorney Hon. George Graham, Attorney

REGISTER

HA4

R. F. Millor John E. Cochran, Jr. J. B. Hardin Frank D. Gardner Harvey Hardison Foster Morrell Lloyd L. Gray Roy 0. Yarbrough M. C. Brunner L. E. Slagle

CIMPANY

ADDR: 55

Grayburg Oil Company of N. M.	Artosia, N. H.
Attorney for Grayburg Oil Company	Artosia, N. M.
	Hobbs, N. M.
Sipelair Frairie Oil Company	Midland, Texas
Standard of Texas	Midland, Texas
U. S. G. S.	Roswell, N. M.
Gulf Oil Corporation	Tulsa, Oklahoma
Oil Conservation Commission	Hobbs, N. M.
Shell Oil Company	Hobbs, N. N.
Shell Oil Company	Hobbs, N. M.

Register (Cont'd)

COMPANY

NAME

Walter Famariss, Jr Raymond A. Lynch H. R. Mearkley John M. Kelly W. D. Girand, Jr. W. E. Hubbard R. S. Devey **Melson Jones** Guy Shepard R. J. Heard Joe W. Lackey Wm. E. Bates E. D. Corbett Jack W. Slackgole Glenn Staley N. Raymond Lamb

William B. Macey J. O. Seth John D. Culp A. E. Willig H. D. Murray Frank E. Isett Henry Forbes G. H. Gray Phillips Petroleum (Legal Dept.) Phillips Petroleum Co. Independent Attorney Humble Oil Company Humble Oil Company Humble Oil Company State of New Mexico Grayburg Oil Company Malco Refineries, Inc. The Texas Company Humble Pipe Line Company Standlind Oil Purchasing Co. Lea County Operators N. M. Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources Oil Conservation Commission Stanolind Oil Company Stanolind Cil Company The Texas Company The Texas Company Roy H. King (Representative) Continental Oil Company Repollo Oil Company

ADDRESS

Hobbs, N. M. Midland, Texas Odessa, Texas Roswell, N. M. Hobbs, N. M. Houston, Texas Midland, Texas Houston, Texas Santa Fe, N. M. Loco Hills, M.N. Roswell, N. M. Midland, Texas Midland, Texas Midland, Texas Hobbs, N. M. Artesia, N. M. Artesia, N. M. Santa Fe, N. M. Hobbs, N. M.

Santa re, m. H. Hobbs, N. M. Ft. Worth, Texas Midland, Texas Dallas, Texas Midland, Texas Midland, Texas

PROCEEDINGS

Meeting called by John E. Miles, Land Commissioner & Member. Case Docket for #112 read by George Graham, Attorney.

BY JOHN E. COCHRAN, JR.

Governor Mabry, Members of the Commission: This is a matter in which the Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico makes application for permission to produce Well No. 13-B on the Keely lease located in the NE/4 S.26, T. 17S, Range 29E, N.M.P.M., in Eddy County, New Mexico.

(After being duly sworn, Mr. Raymond Miller testified as follows)

MR. COCHRAN:

Will you state your name please?

MR. MILLER:

Raymond Miller.

MR. COCHRAN:

By whom are you employed?

Mr. Miller:

Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico.

MR. COCHRAN:

In what capacity are you employed?

MR. MILLER:

As Production Engineer.

MR. COCHRAN:

As Production Engineer for Grayburg Oil Company, what do your duties consist of?

MR. MILLFR:

They include the setting of casing, acidizing and composition of the well's termination or bottom hole pressure, gas-oil ratio and compilation of records.

MR. COCHRAN:

As production engineer, you are familiar with all the properties and wells located in Eddy County?

A. I am.

Q. In your application you designated the Keely B well?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you have a map the Commission might see the location of that well?

A. Yes, sir. I have here a plat showing the entire unit area of the Keely B Well.

Q. The quarter-section cross stitched on the map, that is a part of the Keely B Lease?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. How many wells have been drilled on this lease?

A. Thirteen.

Q. How many in the NE/4 of section 26?

A. Five.

- Q. Will you explain to the Commission when the first four wells were drilled on this tract?
 - A. Keely 1-B was completed in April 30, 1943. Keely 4-B NE/4 completed March 30, 1944. Keely 7-B SW/4 NE/4 completed July 31, 1944. 8-B SE/4, NE/4 completed February 21, 1945.

Q. From what horizons do those four wells produce?

A. San Andres.

Q. From what depth?

A. You mean top of San Andres or pay?

Q. Pay?

A. 2800 feet to 3100 feet.

- Q. On this 160 acre tract, the fifth well is located approximately in the center of the tract will you tell the Commission the history of the drilling?
 - A. This well, located 1345 feet from the north line and 1295 feet from the east line, S/26. The well was drilled to a total depth of 5076 feet, completed in the Yeso Formation, unproductive of oil or gas at that depth. We plugged back to 3050 feet, used 7 inch casing and completed it as an oil well capable of producing in excess of 200 barrels per day.
- Q. You have tested the well?

A. Yes.

Q. Is the well shut in at the present time?

A. Yes, it is shut in.

Q. In your application to the Commission, you asked that you be permitted to produce the 13-B Well?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. In doing that you proposed to produce the total allowable as fixed by the Commission for the total 4 wells on the 160 acre tract?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. The production from that 160 acres would be the equivalent of the allowable for the 4-40 acre units?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. In your opinion, would producing this tract in that manner be in the interest of conservation and prevention of waste?

A. It would.

Q. In your opinion would it result in a greater recovery of oil from that 160 acres?

A. I believe it would.

Q. This is a federal lease?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. Have you communicated with the United States Geological Survey to ascertain their feeling about this application?
 - A. We have, and I have here a letter from Mr. Foster Morrell, District Supervisor, in which he states the Survey has no objection to our producing this well in this manner.
- MR. COCHRAN:

We offer this letter in evidence.

(Letter from Mr. Foster Morrell, District Supervisor of the United States Geological Survey, offered in evidence as Exhibit #1.)

- Q. Mr. Miller, if you are permitted to produce the 13-R well, will the rights of any other operator be affected?
 - A. No, sir. As shown on the map, all surrounding property is owned by the Grayburg Oil Company and its associated companies.
- Q. If the Commission grants this permission to produce this well, will it enable you to make certain engineering studies?
 - A. Yes it will. We contraplate selecting other quarter sections with comparable wells, comparing the decline and bottom hole pressure and increase in gas-oil ratio with the other quarter sections and determine perhaps a better spacing program for the unit area as a whole.
- Q. The production of this tract in this phase would guide you, to a certain extent. In your development.

A. Yes, sir. It would.

MR. R. R. SPURRIFR:

We have had several cases of 5-option drilling before the Condission, and in most cases the Company has come before the Commission before the well was duilled. MR. SPURRIER (Contid.)

I wonder if you want to show in the record you drilled this well for some other purpose?

MR. COGURAN:

When you commenced drilling 13-B, what was the circumstances surrounding the drilling of that well, what depth did you propose to go?

- A. 5,000 feet. Did drill it to a total depth of 5076 feet and as I said, penetrated the upper Yeso.
- Q. At the time this well was drilled it was a wildcat test in search of deeper test?

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. Did you have any definite plan as to what you might do with the well if it were not a producer?
 - A. Yes. The United States Geological Survey originally approved this location when we proposed, if unpreductive, to use it as a gas inject well in re-pressuring; in assuch as it was a very good producer and gave us an opportunity to make these studies, we thought it would be in the interest of conservation to produce the well.

Q. As an oil well instead of inject well?

A. That is right.

Q. You have obtained permission from the United States Geological Survey to do that?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. That is the reason you make this application to produce this well as an oil well?

A. Yes, sir.

MR. SPURRIER:

How much do you anticipate producing from 13-8 per day?

A. It will be approximately 37 or 38 barrels a day.

MR. SPURRIER:

Then how much would you produce from each of the other four?

A. I-B and 4-B are marginal wells - during the Month of September they produced an average of 29 barrels per day. 7-B and 8-B, top allowable wells, during the month of September produced 48 barrels per day.

COMMISSION'R MILES:

Any other witnesses? (No response)

Any questions?

MR. GFORG SELINGUR (Skelly 011 Company)

Mr. Miller, I was interested in your statement with respect to future development, you were conducting some reservoir tests which would affect your future development in this area. Is it your idea - you intend to drill 5 option wells on other quarter sections? A. If these reservoir studies indicate it would be better, we have that in mind.

COMMISSION'S MILIG:

That isn't included in this hearing?

A. That is right.

MR. SFLINGER:

I understand your application is to divide the total lease allowable amongst the five wells?

A. Correct.

- Q. I believe two of them are now marginal units, also all the wells on the lease - this particular quarter section - become marginal units. How lo you intend to divide your allowable in those instances?
 - A. If they are all marginal wells we will be able to produce legally all the oil the wells will make.

Q. In other words, you will produce all five wells to capacity?

A. That is right.

- Q. An operator that offsets a tract as five wells in which his own tract has only four wells - when all wells are down to margin, the five well tract will receive more oil than the four well tract or marginal tract?
 - A. They might get a little less if the five wells were not making as much as the four wells.
- Q. Suppose all wells produce 35 barrels and the adjoining one producing 35 barrels, the five well tract would receive more oil?
 - A. That is right. The other operator would have the privilege of drilling more wells.
- Q. They would have a tendency of drilling five option wells in marginal tracts?
 - A. That would not necessarily be true, it would depend entirely on the individual operator.

MB. FOST'R MORBELL:

For the benefit of the record - a question for some time, particularly in the shallower area in Eddy County, as to whether full recovery of oil can be obtained through 40-acro spacing of wells. There have been a number of applications for five orthon wells. It has been explained to the Commission why this particular location was approved by my office. Primarily, because it was a dry hole - **x** Beep test formations, in view of the fact a good oil well, we recommended and gave our approval of use of this well as an oil well provided they obtained the consent of the Commission - San Andres production of 3100 feet can possibly increase ultitate recovery by additional frilling. This particular well will aid in determining whether that oil could be obtained within the Grayburg Cooperative Repressuring Agreement approve by the Department. We are working now toward completing unitization of upper zones which will permit closer space irrespective of 40 acre sub-division lines. It is, I think, very good as a conservation move. The same thing in Square Lake and Maljanur, it is a matter whether additional oil will pay the cost of drilling.

COMMISSIONER MILLES:

Anyone else have a question? (No response)

The Order will be granted.

CAST NO.113

BY MR. FRANK E. ISETT (Representing Mr. Roy H. King).

Our request is for an unorthodox location in S. 27, T. 188, Range 38E, in the Hobbs Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

We would like to amend that petition calling for the location to be 600 feet from the south line and 5 feet from the west line and the SW/4 of the SE/4 of section 27, township 18S, range 38E. Since making this original petition I have had Mr. West make a map of the area and he finds the location would have to be 650 feet from the south line and, as shown on this plat, due to the fact that it ends in an addition to the City of Hobbs and these plats here are built up and have houses on them, the locations could not be 320 feet from each line on that account; therefore, we ask permission to drill the well 650 feet north of the south line which puts it on vacant lots and will be no damage to the property. We also request it be 5 feet from the west line as this is the particular Shell Oil Company used in drilling #2 Sanger in direct offset to the West. They made 330 feet from the south line and 5 feet from the vest line. There is considerable depth in the formation to the east and for that reason we asked the Commission for a location that is the same pit of the Shell Oil Company.

GOVERNOR MABRY:

Shell Oil Company seem to agree to this?

MR. ISETT:

Yes, sir, they have approved it.

GOVERNOR MABRY:

The amendment is allowed.

(After being duly sworn, Mr. Isett testified as follows)

Our petition is that we be granted unorthodox location on the Sanger lease at the edge of the City of Hobbs, S. 27, T. 18S, R 38E. Our reasons for desiring this location to be 650 feet from the south line of the City of Hobbs is the City has built an addition in this area; we have permission of the Shell Oil Company to drill this well, and reason for asking the location 5 feet from the west line we are using the same method the Shell Oil Company used on their #2 Sanger investment company well, which is the west offset to our proposed well. The reason for this unorthodox location is the fact that the dip in the formation to the west is very rapid. Our geologist thinks we would stand a great deal better chance of getging a producer, consequently aid in the recovery of oil from that section.

MR. LAKE FRASILR:

Do you offer in evidence Exhibit No. 2?

A. I offer in evidence a letter from the Shell Oil Company, dated September 26, 1947, as Exhibit #2.

MR, FRASI'R:

What is Exhibit No. 1?

A. Exhibit No. 1 is a map drawn by Mr. West a licensed engineer, showing the proposed location of this well.

MR. GRUNGE GRADAM:

Mr. Isett, the original lease provides no well can be deilled within 300 feet of a structure? A. I never have seen the original lease. Mr. King secured the formula from the Shell Oil Company. There were no structures on the plat at the time except a lease house and windmill in the center of the section.

MR. GRAHAM:

a service a service se

Your desire is to drill a well that will still be on your structure and at the same time away from the house unit?

A. It will be across the road from any house.

MR. GRAHAM:

The land is privately owned land?

A. Yes, sir.

GOVERNOR MABRY:

Is that all?

MR. SPURRIFR:

In event you obtain production here, what would a property owner who offsets you - what would his alternative be, is it possible he could drill a well to secure a fair share of oil that underlies the property?

A. No, sir. The surface of the land was sold by Sanger Investment Company to a real estate man in Hobbs. They bought it knowing about the oil and gas lease made by Sanger Investment Company and Shell.

MR. NELSON JONES (Humble Oil Company)

Did I understand you to say your reasons for wishing to drill at the point shown in the application you are afraid you might get a dry hole as a regular hole.

A. We could not drill the regular 330 because it would put it right where a house stands.

MR. JONES:

I believe I heard you say 5 feet - one of the lines?

A. Yes, sir.

MR. JONFS:

You purpose to get that close to the line is to have a better chance of getting production?

A. Yes, sir.

MR, JONES:

It is your feeling part of this acreage is likely to be dry?

A. Yes, sir.

MR, JONES:

In event you get a producer 5 feet from the line, do you expect the full 40 acre allowable?

A. I am not a geologist or engineer. If we find San Andres high for instance #5 of the Shell Oil Company found a considerable depth as compared to #3, the west offset, yet they are allowed a full 40 acre unit. No. 2 of the Shell which is 5 feet from the west line found a very nearly flattening and its allowable is full unit. If we should find that flattening continues we feel we should be allowed a 40 acre unit.

MR. JONES:

Suppose you find it doesn't contain it?

A. I suppose it would be up to the Commission.

MR. JONES:

I am trying to get your attitude. It would be your whole tract wasn't productive - a full allowable would be allocated to a 40 acre unit.

A. The Shell-Turner #1, directly south offset to this well is allowed a 40 acre unit.

MR. JON 55:

Do you intend to take any precaution to assure a straight hole will be drilled?

A. Yes, sir.

MR. JONES:

What method do you use?

A. In Texas we usually run an acid test and find out how the hole is.

MR. JONES:

You intend to file any result with the Commission?

A. We would be glad to, yes, sir.

MR. JONES:

Thank you.

COMMISSIONFR MILES:

Anyone else?

MR. A. E. WILLIG (The Texas Company)

I don't believe you have described the amount of acreage contained in your lease?

A. It is exceptional - we have an option of four 40-acre tracts. We decided is we finish each well, if the first well is a dry hole the chances are we wouldn't exercise our option on the others.

MR. WILLIG:

If you get production on this well, how much acreage would that valid?

A. Valid 40 acres and have option to drill on any other 40 on the section.

MR. MORRELL:

I have no position with respect to the necessity for adjusting locations by reason of townsite of Hobbs or any other townsite. I do raise a serious question with respect to drilling within 330 feet of the line of a 40 acre pro-ration unit where it depends entirely on owners ip of adjoining acreage. In this case the Petitioner has a satisfactory agreement

with the Shell for approving this particular location as between themselves. The question is raised in the matter of all parties concerned. If this 40 acres - this 40 acre tract was owned and offset the operator objected, that party would be unable to drill this location. Granting this petition outright would then give right to one party, the other party might not be entitled to the consideration which would be given that operator to recover such oil as under his property. Then the question in this type of case, an adjustment of allowable might not permit him to drill the well where he thinks best. A well 5 feet from the line could not be approved on a federal oil and gas lease. If this particular 40 happened to be federal land he could not drill - we might have 40 acres in a similar situation and would have to deny that right to our lesses. We desire to give our lesses the same right of neutralization, if the State can allow those we can go under the State law and make an exception under the Federal. The question would be whether an adjustment would be possible to drill as close as 5 feet to the line. I offer this suggestion for consideration.

COMMISSIONER MILES:

Anyone else? (No Response)

The case will be taken under advisement and a decision rendered at a later date.

MR. ISETT:

I would like to make another statement - In reference to getting permission to drill this well within 300 feet, when this lease was taken over there was just one little old shack on the land.

I want the record to show when the Shell Oil Company took ever the lease in its regular form which contains a clause that no well shall be within 300 feet of any house new on said premises, but does not pertain to any house built after the lease is taken over.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, pursuant to law, hereby gives public notice of the following hearing to be had at a regular meeting of the Commission October 15, 1947, beginning at 10:00 o'clock A.M. on said date at Santa Fe, New Mexico:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following case, and notice to the public:

Case 112

- 1

In the matter of the application of the Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico for permission to produce well No. 13-B on its Keely (federal) lease in the NET of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M. in Eddy County, New Mexico.

Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico on September 30, 1947.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

J. A. Deurier ΒY

R. R. SPURRIER, Secretary

LAW OFFICES JOHN E. COCHRAN, JR. CARPER BUILDING ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

September 29, 1947

Oil Conservation Commission State of New Mexico Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. George Graham

Gentlemen:

I enclose herewith petition in the matter of application of Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico for permission to produce well No. 13-B on its Keeley lease in the NE/4 of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M., in Eddy County.

It would be very much appreciated by Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico if this matter could be heard at the October meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission, which I understand is to be on October 15th.

Very truly yours John E. Cochran, Jr.

JEC:rm Encls.

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF

THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

TO THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO:

l

IN THE MATTER OF APPLICATION OF GRAYBURG OIL COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO FOR PERMISSION TO PRODUCE WELL NO. 13-B ON ITS KEELEY LEASE IN THE NE/4 OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, N.M.P.M., IN EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Comes now Grayburg Gil Company of New Mexico and respectfully shows:

1. That Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico owns and operates what is known as its Keeley Lease, Las Cruces Serial No. 028784-93(b) in the Grayburg-Jackson Pool of Eddy County, New Mexico, which said lease covers, among other lands, the NE/4 of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

2. That there is located in the center of each 40 acre tract a producing oil well; well No. 1-B being located in the NW/4 of NE/4; well No. 4-B being located in the NE/4 of NE/4; well No. 7-B being located in the SW/4 of NE/4 and well No. 3-B being located in the SE/4 of NE/4 of Section 26; that each of said wells is producing from the San Andres formation encountered at an approximate depth of 2,350 feet.

3. That during the latter part of the year 1946 and the first part of the year 1947 Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico drilled a wild cat test located in the SE/4 of NE/4 of Section 26, said test being designated as Keeley well No. 13-B and being located 1345 feet from the North line and 1295 feet from the East Line of said Section 26. That said well No. 13-B was drilled to a total depth of 5,076 feet and was unproductive of oil and gas at that depth.

4. That, thereafter, Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico plugged said well No. 13-B back to a total depth of 3,050 feet and set 7 inch O. D. casing at 2,820 feet, and completed said well as a producing well on August 28, 1947; that said well is now capable of producing 200 barrels of oil, or more, per day from the San Andres formation, which is the horizon from which the other four wells located in the NE/4 of Section 26 are now producing. That Keeley well No. 13-B, while capable of producing this quantity of oil, is now shut in.

5. That Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico desires to produce its Keeley well No. 13-B in such manner and at such a rate of withdrawal that the total oil produced from wells Nos. 1-B, 4-B, 7-B, 8-B and 13-B each day will equal the total daily allowable as fixed by the Oil Conservation Commission for the four 40 acre units upon which wells Nos. 1-B, 4-B, 7-B and 8-B are located.

6. That the producing of the five wells located in the NE/4 of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M., in this manner is in the interest of oil

- Z ---

and gas conservation and, as a result thereof, a greater ultimate recovery of oil will be obtained and that said production practice will enable engineering studies to be made with reference to effecient rates of withdrawal and reservoir performance, and will determine future development in this particular area.

IJ

7. That in producing these five wells in this manner, the question of drainage from properties of other operators is not involved, for the reason that Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico owns all the acreage adjoining the 160 acre tract upon which said five wells are located.

WHEREFORE, Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico petitions the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico, to call a hearing as provided by law and the rules and regulations of the Commission, for the purpose of hearing and entering an order permitting Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico to produce its Keeley wells Nos. 1-B, 4-B, 7-B, 8-B and 13-B in such manner that the total daily production from said five wells will be equal to the daily allowable as fixed by the Oil Conservation Commission for the four 40 acre units upon which Keeley wells Nos. 1-B, 4-B, 7-B and 8 B are located.

Respectfully submitted

-3-

GRAYBURG OIL COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO

R.J. Hea

Cochran John E. 308 Carper Building Artesia, New Mexico Attorney for Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) : SEC COUNTY OF EDDY)

R. J. Heard, being first duly sworn upon his oath, states: That he is Vice President of Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico and has been duly authorized by said corporation to execute the above and foregoing petition for and on behalf of said corporation; that he has read said petition and to the best of his knowledge and belief all of the statements therein contained are true and correct.

R. Heard

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME this $29 \pi A$ day of September, 1947.

Notary Public

My commission expires: - April 15, 1950

1